#### **Application Form**

#### **Notice of Public Record**

Please be advised that all information contained in this application is part of the City of Reno's public record and is available for public review. These positions are limited, in most cases, to residents of the City of Reno. The City Council makes a conscientious effort to appoint persons who represent all of the various communities within the City of Reno. Please be advised that certain boards and commissions require filing of financial statements with the Secretary of State or have special requirements. Contact the City Clerk's office at 334-2030 with any questions.

Submit Date: Apr 12, 2021

Profile				
D: 1				
Richard	8 87 1 Hz 3 - 75 5	Jay		
First Name	Middle Initial	Last Name		
richardljayreno@yahoo.com				
Email Address			-	
2131 Virginia Lake Dr				
Home Address			Suite or Apt	
Reno			NV	89509
City			State	Postal Code
What ward do you live in? *				
<b>⊘</b> Ward 1				
Business: (775) 688-4790	Home: (77	5) 232-7466		
Primary Phone	Alternate Phone			
How long have you been a resid	lent of the	City of Reno?		
52 years				
Are you over 18 years of age?				
• Yes C No				
Are you currently registered to	vote in the	City of Reno? *		
✓ Yes				
Wells Fargo Advisors  Employer	First Vice F Officer Job Title	President-Investment	-	

Which Boards would you like to apply for?
Reno-Tahoe Airport Noise Panel: Submitted
Have you ever been convicted of a felony or misdemeanor other than minor traffic violations?
⊂ Yes ⊙ No
If yes, please list conviction dates and nature:
Interests & Experiences
Education or training relevant to the board or commission to which you are applying:
I have been on the board since 2015 and looking to extend my term.
Explain briefly why you would like to be appointed to this board or commission.
I would like to continue my work on this committee, its one of the most important committees the city has. We have a lot of positive things happening, I want to remain and assist our great city. Our airport is coming out of a serious pandemic, we are one the better performing airports in the country due to the airport leadership, staff and hard working employees. We have a real opportunity to take our airport to the next level. The representation from City of Reno is stellar and working with them has been nothing less than amazing.
Resume copy.pdf Upload a Resume
Demographics
This section is optional and your responses will not be utilized for appointment. The following information helps track our recruitment and diversity efforts.
Ethnicity
Gender
04/05/1961  Date of Birth

# **Open Meeting Law Waiver**

WAIVER OF NOTICE REQUIRED UNDER NRS 241.033(1) TO ALLOW CITY COUNCIL TO CONSIDER CHARACTER, MISCONDUCT, OR COMPETENCE OF PERSON TO BE APPOINTED TO A BOARD, COMMISSION, OR OTHER PUBLIC BODY FOR THE CITY OF RENO

The City Council for the City of Reno will be considering on a future posted agenda your appointment to a board, commission or other public body for the City of Reno. Pursuant to NRS 241.033(1), in order to consider the professional competence of an applicant, notice need be provided to that person of the time and place of the meeting in compliance with such statutory provisions. By agreeing below, it is confirmed that I have been provided notice of the meeting at which my appointment will be considered by City Council. Further, I knowingly and voluntarily am waiving my rights to all written notice requirements under NRS 241.033(1) pertaining to my qualifications, competence, and character to hold this appointment and consent to the evaluation of my character and competence by the Reno City Council in a public meeting. Further, the I acknowledge that I may at any time withdraw both this waiver and related application for appointment.

☑ I Agree

#### Acknowledgement

Please Agree with the Following Statement

I certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the information I provided in the application is true. If the information provided is false or incomplete, it shall be sufficient cause for disqualification or removal. If appointed, I agree to attend a board or commission orientation session, if applicable, within six months of my appointment. I understand that failure to comply with this requirement will results in automatic removal from the board or commission.

☑ I Agree

# Jay, Richard L.

May 5, 2019



2131 Virginia Lake Way Reno, Nevada 89509 O-775 688 4711 C-775 232 7466 richardljayreno@yahoo.com richard.jay@wfadvisors.com

#### **OBJECTIVES**

#### EDUCATION

University of Nevada-1984

Bachelors of Science-Economics

Additional emphasis in accounting

University of Nevada-Graduate studies

Classes focused on Labor Economics/Demographics

## Truckee Meadows Community College- 1982

Associate of Arts-Business Management

#### College of Financial Planning-2001

Chartered Retirement Plans Specialist

#### EXPERIENCE

#### Wells Fargo Advisors and predecessors First Vice President-Investment Officer

1994 to Present

As a First Vice President of Investments I Build Wealth, Manage Wealth, Protect Wealth and Transition Wealth. I define wealth as Investments, Banking, Risk management and Trust/Fiduciary needs.

Investment needs are asset allocation, passive/active management, traditional/alternative investments and manager research/due diligence. Banking needs include residential mortgages; security based lines of credit, small business financing and home equity financing. Risk management is your insurance needs; life, long term care, health and

disability. Trust, Estate and Fiduciary are titling and beneficiary designation, durable power of attorney, charitable giving and wills/trust.

## Good Guys Electronics General Manager

1988-1996

As General Manager is was responsible for all aspects of the Reno location. Personnel management, budgeting, Profit and Loss analysis, inventory management public relations, loss prevention and sales management. I managed a staff of 85 people

# American Diamond Exchange Owner/President

1984-1988

Sold diamonds to jewelry stores in Northern Nevada and Northern California. Handled all aspects of diamond purchase, grading and office functions. Sold company in 1988

#### CIVIC OGRANIZATIONS

- -Founding member of UNR Business/Government Information Center 1986
- -Chairman, Chamber of Commerce Business Retention Forum 1986
- -Dean's Advisory Board UNR College of Business UNR-Henry Amato 1988/89
- -Past Board Member Junior Achievement of Northern Nevada, chaired High School program 1989
- -Member of SOS (Save Our Schools) committee, original SOS
- -Past member WINN. 1990/95, current members since 2017
- -Past Member EDAWN 1991/92
- -Nationally certified Boy Scouts Den Leader, past pack leader 1996-2001
- -Past Advisor Future Business Leaders of America, Galena High.
- -Parent advisor Galena High Soccer team and ski team
- -Current instructor for Junior Achievement of Northern Nevada 1992-
- -Member Sparks Rotary, District 5190
- -Past President Executive Association of Reno, 2014
- -Board member Executive Association of Reno, recipient of 2011 Harry Parker Award for Community Service
- -Member of State of Nevada Department of Education High School Accounting/Business reform committee 2012
- -National Education board, MBA Forum 2012-present
- -Past President College of Business Alumni Association 1988/1990

- -Past member Friends of the Library, UNR 1990
- -Chapter Dad Nevada Chapter International Order of DeMolay 1987-92
- -Advisory Board International Order of DeMolay 1988-1992
- -Member University of Nevada Alumni Association
- -Member, Steering Committee Reno High Alumni Center, Bud Beasley
- -Who's Who Business Leaders 1998-2002
- -Past President-Great Basin Youth Soccer League-2007-11
- -City of Reno, named Moana Fields "Richard L. Jay Sports Fields" October 2012
- -Great Basin Youth Soccer League, Commissioner 2011
- -Washoe County School District Capital Expenditures Oversight Advisory Committee 2014
- -Nevada Youth Soccer Association, State Commissioner-2011-
- -Sparks Rotary District 5190, recipient of Community Service award 2012
- -Recipient of NYSA Volunteer of the Year, 2012
- -Member, State of Nevada High School Business Curriculum revision 2014
- -Member, University of Nevada Athletics Advisory Board 2014-15
- -Reno Ice Advisory Board 2015-
- -Reno Youth Sports Association, VP Field Development 2013-
- -City of Reno Financial Advisory Board 2015-
- -Member Moana Springs Sports Complex Advisory Board 2013-
- -Judge, Future Business Leader of America State Competition, 2013-2016
- -Chairman Business Advisory Council, SOSWASHOE WC-1 school tax bond, 2016-Successfully passed with 57%
- -Member City of Reno Mayor's Advisory Board-2017
- -Nominated for Citizen of the Year from the Reno Gazette-Journal, final 5 2016, renominated in 2018
- -WC1 Business Advisory Board Chair-2017-
- -Reno/Tahoe Airport Noise Complaint Advisory Board 2017
- -Reno-Tahoe Airport Board of Directors-2017-present
- -Reno Tahoe Airport Board of Directors-Secretary 2018/19 term Chair following committees-General Aviation Users Group, Vice Chair Community Outreach Committee, CEO Compensation Committee, Finance Committee

#### REFERENENECES

Robert C Fry-CPA-775 287 0588 Eric Stovall, ESQ.-775 329 4111 Tim Lukas, ESQ 775 848 9996 Paul Sieben 775 688 4711

Additional reference available up on request

### SKILLS

Chartered Retirement Plans Specialist
Graduate-Rapport Institute
Graduate-Center of Creative Leadership
Graduate-Outward Bound
Graduate-Tony Robbins Institute (participated in fire walk twice)
Graduate-Zig Ziglar Institute
National Certified Boy Scouts Leader
US Youth Soccer National D Licensed Coach
US Referee Association Grade 8 referee



Molly Rosen <rosenm@reno.gov>

# Richard Jay has submitted an application for Financial Advisory Board | Reno Tahoe Airport Authority | Reno-Tahoe Airport Noise Panel

1 message

City of Reno NV <boards@granicuslabs.com>

Mon, Apr 12, 2021 at 12:32 PM

Reply-To: cityclerk@reno.gov

To: rosenm@reno.gov, aufierob@reno.gov, turneya@reno.gov, huntsmanm@reno.gov, hamiltonl@reno.gov

A new application for City of Reno, NV Boards and Commissions has been submitted. Applicant: Richard Jay Boards Applied For: Financial Advisory Board | Reno Tahoe Airport Authority | Reno-Tahoe Airport Noise Panel Link: https://reno.granicus.com/apps/boards/applicants/?id=746994